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. Code A
From: Williams, David M
Sent: 20 January 2005 16:29
To: { CodeA "%
Ce: Grocott, David___code At Code A | Niven, Nigel
Subject: Contact lan BARKER.MDU.
1600hrs 20th Jan 2005.
File Note.

Spoke with solicitor lan BARKER of the medical defence union in respect of ongoing interviews
with Dr BARTON.

He apologised for the delay in response to the: Code C iclosure he has been unwell, he will
make contact with his client to establish where ‘sn& s Withi her prepared response.

I informed Mr BARKER that we proposed to conduct 9 further interviews under caution and that |
would be seeking to put together a series of suitable dates for interviews at intervals of one
month, for the first few cases and to review the position after five priority cases.

Mr BARKER commented that he would be very content with this proposal and would support it.
In general terms Mr BARKER commented that the arrangements previously set in place for the
Devine interview were very fair.

| stated that | would write to Mr BARKER 1o confirm the arrangements and to propose a series of
dates.

DW.




